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State _ iorida

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 25,2014

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cle i

FROM: Sonica C. Bruce, Economic Analyst, Division of Economics -

Docket No. 130178-SU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by

RE:
Crooked Lake Sewerage Company.

The attached document was sent to the Division of Economics on April 25, 2014. The
Utility provided a fourth proposal for pro forma items.
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PROJECT NAME: Crooked Lake

HEGERT PROJECT LOCATION: Lake Wales

CONSTRUCTION DATE: 04-24-14

QUALIFICATIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

Our firm proposes to construct the following for the Crooked Lake waste water treatment facility per the
DEP requirements:

» Build or provide a prefab tank for the surge requirements, 24,000 gallons, including all associated
plumbing and electric requirements.

# Build or provide a prefab tank for the digester requirements, 10,000 gallons, including all associated
plumbing and electric requirements.

» Build the sludge bed as designed by HL Bennett Engineers

» Our lump sum price to perform the above will be $327,950.00 (excludes contingency)
o Add owner contingency if required at 20% = $65,590.00

Sincerely,

Nathan Hegert
President

2455 Worthington Road
Maitland, FL 32751
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